Lindis Irrigation Ltd
5" May 2016

Tom De Pelsemaeker
Otago Regional Council
Dunedin

Dear Tom
RE: Reference A901494 Request for further information.

Water supplied within Lindis Catchment area:

Ardgour race supplies 390l/s.

The Tarras race is not so straight forward as the boundary line divide individuals properties
so will have to be a best estimate as the company has no records of individuals hectares
irrigated and there exact location and volumes of water used on each area.

Tarras race estimate is 240l/s

Water supplied by Tarras race outside of catchment area:
Tarras Race estimate 600l/s

Yours sincerely

Z

Bruce Jolly
Chairman Lindis Irrigation Ltd



